TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchases
DATE: September 14, 2010

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchases for the month of September, 2010.

SS135 APPLE INC. Apple IPADs Dale Warriner/Diana Ezell
Amount $6,950 Fund: Federal Funds

Dale Warriner and Diana Ezell wish to purchase Apple 32Gb IPADs for the
seven members of curriculum/student improvement team, the ELL directors
and Dale Warriner in the Tupelo School District. The Mississippi ITS
department on the Express Product List (EPL 3576-A), recognizes Apple Inc. is
the sole supplier and reseller of Apple educational products. Apple education
products cannot be purchased from any other vendor for our educational
market. We intend to order 10 IPADs. The cost is $695 per IPAD.

SS136 APPLE INC. Apple IPADs Dale Warriner
Amount $44,850 Fund: Federal Funds
Estimate based on number ordered

Dale Warriner wishes to purchase Apple 16Gb IPADs for King ECEC and
K-2 Schools in the Tupelo School District. The Mississippi ITS department
on the Express Product List (EPL 3576-A), recognizes Apple Inc. is the sole
supplier and reseller of Apple educational products. Apple education
products cannot be purchased from any other vendor for our educational
market. We intend to order approximately 75 IPADs. The estimated cost is
$598 per IPAD. The exact cost will be determined by the exact number
ordered. If we are able to buy 10 packs the price will be slightly lower.



